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site. This determination is based on the
foregoing Environmental Assessment
(EA) performed in accordance with the
procedures and criteria in 10 CFR Part
51, “Environmental Protection
Regulations for Domestic Licensing and
Related regulatory Functions.” The EA
described herein confirms the Finding
of No Significant Impact for the
proposed studies.

Notice of Opportunity for a Hearing

Any person whose interest may be
affected by the issuance of this
amendment may file a request for a
hearing. Any request for hearing must
be filed with the Office of the Secretary,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington DC 20555, within 30 days
of publication of this notice in the
Federal Register and must be served on
the NRC staff by mail addressed to the
Executive Director for Operations, One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville
Pike, Rockville, Maryland 20852; and
must be served on the applicant by mail
or delivery to Indiana University,
Department of Environmental Health
and Safety, 840 State Road 46 Bypass,
Room 160, Bloomington, Indiana 47405.
The request for a hearing must comply
with the requirements set forth in the
Commission’s regulations, 10 CFR Part
2, Subpart L, “Informal Hearing
Procedures for Adjudications in
Material Licensing Proceedings.”
Subpart L of 10 CFR Part 2 may be
examined or copied for a fee in the
Commission’s Region Il Public
Document Room at 801 Warrenville
Road, Lisle, Illinois 60532—-4351, or in
the NRC Public Document Room, 2120
L Street, N.W., Lower Level,
Washington DC 20555.

As required by 10 CFR Part 2, Subpart
L (10 CFR 2.1205), the request for
hearing must describe in detail: (1) The
interest of the requester in the
proceeding; (2) how that interest may be
affected by the results of the
proceedings, including the reasons why
the requester should be permitted a
hearing, with particular reference to the
factors set out in paragraph (g) of 10
CFR 2.1205; (3) the requester’s areas of
concern about the licensing activity that
is the subject matter of the proceeding;
and (4) the circumstances establishing
that the request for a hearing is timely
in accordance with paragraph (c) of 10
CFR 2.1205.

The factors in 10 CFR 2.1205(g) that
must be addressed in the request for
hearing include: (1) the nature of the
requester’s right, under the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, to be made a party
to the proceeding; (2) the nature and
extent of the requester’s property,
financial, or other interest in the

proceeding; and (3) the possible effect of
any order that may be entered in the
proceeding, upon the requester’s
interest.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland this 30th day
of October, 1996.

For the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

Josephine Piccone,

Chief, Operations Branch, Division of
Industrial and Medical Nuclear Safety, Office
of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards.
[FR Doc. 96-28737 Filed 11-7-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

[Docket No. 50-245, License No. DPR-21]

Northeast Utilities Millstone Nuclear
Power Station, Unit 1; Issuance of
Director’s Decision Under 10 CFR
2.206

Notice is hereby given that the Acting
Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, has taken action with regard
to a Petition dated January 2, 1995, by
Mr. Anthony J. Ross (Petition for action
under 10 CFR 2.206). The Petition
pertains to Millstone Nuclear Power
Station, Unit 1.

In the Petition, the Petitioner asserted
that (1) the Petitioner was “‘unjustly
chastised” by his first-line supervisor
and department manager about
absenteeism, and his department
manager threatened him in a
memorandum; (2) his first-line
supervisor willfully falsified nuclear
documents in that he signed off on a
surveillance of the gas turbine battery as
having met acceptance criteria when the
requirements had not been met; and (3)
the Millstone Unit 1 organization failed
to enter into a 4-day Limiting Condition
for Operation as required by the
Technical Specifications when the
Operations Department was notified of
the failed surveillance, in violation of 10
CFR 50.5. In addition, the Petitioner
asserted that a number of violations
have occurred in 1992 and 1993 related
to the gas turbine battery, which have
not been handled appropriately by the
NRC and Northeast Utilities, and that
the utility and NRC are engaged in an
apparent “‘cover-up”’ of the problems.

The Petitioner requested that the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (1)
assess a Severity Level Il violation and
a Severity Level 11l violation against his
department manager and his first-line
supervisor for their apparent violations
of 10 CFR 50.7; (2) institute sanctions
against his first-line supervisor,
Northeast Utilities, and the Millstone
Unit 1 organization for engaging in
deliberate misconduct in violation of 10
CFR 50.5; and (3) remove his first-line

supervisor from his position until a
“*satisfactory solution to the falsifying of
nuclear documents’ by this individual
can be achieved.

The Acting Director of the Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation has
determined to deny the Petition. The
reasons for this denial are explained in
the “Director’s Decision Under 10 CFR
2.206” (DD-96-16), the complete text of
which follows this notice and is
available for public inspection at the
Commission’s Public Document Room,
the Gelman Building, 2120 L Street,
NW., Washington, DC, and at the local
public document room located at the
Learning Resources Center, Three Rivers
Community-Technical College, 574 New
London Turnpike, Norwich,
Connecticut, and at the temporary local
public document room located at the
Waterford Library, ATTN: Vince
Juliano, 49 Rope Ferry Road, Waterford,
Connecticut.

A copy of the Decision will be filed
with the Secretary of the Commission
for the Commission’s review in
accordance with 10 CFR 2.206(c) of the
Commission’s regulations. As provided
by this regulation, the Decision will
constitute the final action of the
Commission 25 days after the date of
issuance unless the Commission, on its
own motion, institutes a review of the
Decision in that time.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 31st day
of October 1996.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Ashok C. Thadani,

Acting Director. Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

[DD-96-16]
l. Introduction

On January 2, 1995, Mr. Anthony J.
Ross (Petitioner) filed a Petition with
the Executive Director for Operations of
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) pursuant to Section 2.206 of Title
10 of the Code of Federal Regulations
(10 CFR 2.206). In the Petition, the
Petitioner raised concerns regarding (1)
employee harassment and intimidation
by Northeast Utilities (NU); (2) the
falsification of nuclear documents
concerning the gas turbine battery; (3)
failure to enter a Technical
Specification Limiting Condition for
Operation (LCO) after a failed
surveillance; and (4) his belief that
numerous violations have occurred in
1992 and 1993 regarding the gas turbine
battery. Because of these problems, the
Petitioner alleges that the gas turbine is
still inoperable. In addition, the
Petitioner asserts that these problems
have not been handled appropriately by
the NRC and NU, and that NU and the
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NRC are engaged in an apparent “‘cover-
up’’ of problems with surveillances of
the gas turbine battery.

The Petitioner requested that the NRC
(1) assess a Severity Level Il violation
and a Severity Level Il violation against
his department manager and his first-
line supervisor for their apparent
violations of 10 CFR 50.7; (2) institute
sanctions against the Petitioner’s first-
line supervisor, NU, and the Millstone
Unit 1 organization for engaging in
deliberate misconduct in violation of 10
CFR 50.5; and (3) remove the
Petitioner’s first-line supervisor from his
position until a “‘satisfactory solution to
the falsifying of nuclear documents” by
this individual can be achieved.

On February 23, 1995, | informed the
Petitioner that the Petition had been
referred to me pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206
of the Commission’s regulations. | also
informed the Petitioner that the NRC
would take appropriate action within a
reasonable time regarding the specific
concerns raised in the Petition. | also
stated that the Petitioner’s allegations
that the NRC has not been appropriately
handling certain violations and is
engaged in a ‘““‘cover up” of the problems
related to the gas turbine battery had
been referred to the Office of the
Inspector General (OIG). Therefore, this
Director’s Decision does not address
that issue. On the basis of a review of
the remaining issues raised by the
Petitioner, as discussed below, | have
concluded that no substantial health
and safety issues have been raised that
would require the initiation of
additional formal enforcement action.

I1. Discussion

A. Background

The Petitioner alleges that during an
annual surveillance of the gas turbine
battery on September 20, 1994, he
identified that some of the intercell
bolted connections of the gas turbine
battery were greater than 65 micro-
ohms, which was greater than the
acceptance criteria specified in
Procedure SP 779.5, “‘Gas Turbine
Battery Annual Inspection.” The
Petitioner alleges that although he
notified the Operations Department shift
supervisor and his first-line supervisor,
his first-line supervisor signed the
surveillance as *‘yes,” referring to the
‘‘acceptance criteria met,”” when clearly
the requirements were not met as
specified by Procedure SP 779.5. The
Petitioner alleges further that, when the
Operations Department was notified by
him of the failed surveillance, the
Millstone Unit 1 organization willfully
failed to enter a four-day LCO as
required by the Technical

Specifications, in order to keep the unit
on-line to produce revenues. In
addition, the Petitioner asserts that
about a week after this incident, he
received copies of the 1992 and 1993
annual gas turbine battery surveillances
that indicated a number of problems
and violations which have not been
handled appropriately by NU and the
NRC, and that the gas turbine is still
inoperable due to these problems.
Finally, the Petitioner alleges that he
has been subjected to harassment and
intimidation by his first-line supervisor
and department manager for raising
these concerns.

B. Petitioner’s Concern Regarding
Falsification of Nuclear Documents

During an inspection held September
27 through November 15, 1994, as
documented in Inspection Report (IR)
50-245/94-31; 50-336/94-30; 50-423/
94-28 (IR 94-31), dated December 16,
1994, and an inspection held May 15
through June 23, 1995, as documented
in IR 50-245/95-22; 50-336/95-22; 50—
423/95-22 (IR 95-22), dated July 21,
1995, the NRC reviewed gas turbine
battery maintenance and surveillance
activities at Millstone Unit 1. The
inspection determined that on
September 20, 1994, the date the
Petitioner alleges the gas turbine battery
failed the surveillance, the licensee for
Millstone Unit 1 (Northeast Nuclear
Energy Company—NNECO) performed
the annual surveillance of the gas
turbine battery as specified by
Procedure SP 779.5. This annual
preventive maintenance identified three
intercell connection resistance readings
that did not meet the surveillance
acceptance criterion in that the
resistance readings were greater than the
accepted values. The electricians
notified the shift supervisor and the
maintenance foreman of the
unsatisfactory readings and documented
the results in the surveillance
procedure.

The NRC reviewed the completed
surveillance and noted that the
‘“‘acceptance criteria met’’ block was
checked ““yes,” indicating satisfactory
surveillance results; however, the
resistance readings for the three
intercell connections were documented
as unsatisfactory. The inspection
therefore confirmed that the
classification of this surveillance as
acceptable was incorrect and, as a
result, it bypassed NNECO’s
administrative control procedures for
system operability 1, and procedural

11f the classification of the surveillance had been
determined to be “unsatisfactory’ (‘‘acceptance
criteria block” checked *“no”), a determination of

review and approval. However, on the
basis of interviews and a review of the
completed surveillance procedure, the
NRC determined that the first-line
supervisor documented the high
resistance readings on the cover page of
the surveillance, discussed the issue
with the Electrical Engineering
Department to determine if the high
resistance readings affected operability
of the battery and, on the basis of the
discussion with Engineering,
determined that Engineering had
previously reviewed the effect of the
high resistance readings and had found
the battery operable. Therefore, the first-
line supervisor concluded that the
battery was acceptable as is 2. Further,
the inspection confirmed that the
licensee’s previous operability
evaluation was acceptable and that the
gas turbine battery was operable. As
discussed below, the NRC took
enforcement action regarding a number
of procedural violations associated with
the gas turbine battery surveillance.
Therefore, based on the above, the NRC
has concluded that the first-line
supervisor did not willfully falsify
documents.

C. Petitioner’s Concern Regarding
Failure To Enter Technical Specification
LCO

The inspection determined that the
classification of the resistance readings
as “‘unsatisfactory” (‘‘acceptance criteria
block’ checked “no’) would have
ensured that a determination of
operability would have been performed
by the licensee and the related
Technical Specification LCO would
have been entered if appropriate.
However, since the first-line supervisor
documented the high resistance
readings, discussed the readings with
Engineering, and on the basis of the
discussion, determined that the battery
was acceptable, the licensee did not
willfully fail to enter the LCO in that the
licensee determined that the previous
operability determination was valid
and, therefore, that the surveillance
procedure criteria had been met.

In response to the NRC IR results, the
Millstone Unit 1 Director issued a
memorandum to Millstone Unit 1
personnel to reinforce the expectation
that if an acceptance criterion is not
met, the “no’” block must be checked.
The Unit Director stated that he held

operability would be performed and the related
Technical Specification LCO would be entered, if
the gas turbine battery was inoperable.

2 Although the first-line supervisor was
technically correct that the gas turbine battery was
operable, the determination of battery operability
did not follow the licensee’s administrative controls
as discussed above.
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managers and supervisors personally
accountable for ensuring that their
personnel understood the message in
the memorandum. In addition, NNECO
held several management team meetings
to ensure a full appreciation of the type
of performance characteristics that can
lead to procedural violations and to
reinforce the licensee’s expectation
concerning the “acceptance criterion
met”’ block. NNECO also revised the
acceptance criterion within Procedure
SP 779.5 for the three connections that
have the intercell connection cables
with higher resistance because of the
cable length. In addition, the official
plant record was corrected for the
annual battery surveillance that was
incorrectly marked as meeting its
acceptance criterion. In a subsequent
inspection report, IR 50-245/95-31, 50—
336/95-31, 50-423/95-31 (IR 95-31),
dated September 19, 1995, the NRC
reviewed the licensee’s corrective
actions in the above areas. The NRC
staff found the licensee’s corrective
actions to be timely and thorough.

In summary, on the basis of the above
information, the staff found that the
Petitioner’s first-line supervisor did
incorrectly mark the acceptance
criterion met block “‘yes;” however, he
annotated the high resistance readings
on the cover page of the surveillance
and marked the block *‘yes’ based on
his determination that Engineering had
previously reviewed the issue and
determined the battery to be operable.
Further, the staff found that since the
licensee determined that this was
previously reviewed by Engineering and
found acceptable, the licensee
erroneously did not follow its
administrative control procedures for
determining operability and entering of
appropriate LCOs. Therefore, the NRC
determined that (1) the Petitioner’s first-
line supervisor did not willfully falsify
nuclear documents or deliberately
violate NRC regulations or the Millstone
Unit 1 operating license; (2) neither he,
Northeast Utilities, nor the Millstone
Unit 1 organization violated the
provisions of 10 CFR 50.5; (3) the
requested removal of the first-line
supervisor is not warranted based on
these concerns; and (4) the licensee’s
corrective actions were acceptable. As
discussed below, the NRC took
enforcement action regarding a number
of procedural violations associated with
the gas turbine battery surveillance.

D. Additional Concerns Regarding
Inoperability of the Emergency Gas
Turbine

The Petitioner provides a number of
examples of what he alleges
demonstrate inadequate procedural

compliance by the licensee regarding
gas turbine battery surveillances which
indicate that the gas turbine is
inoperable due to battery problems.3 In
IR 94-31, the NRC determined that
during implementation of Procedure SP
779.5, there were a number of examples
(including the examples the Petitioner
provided) in which the Procedure SP
779.5 was not followed, nor was the job
stopped and the procedure revised to
correct the identified errors. For
example, the procedure included a
caution statement following step 6.19
that required the generation of a plant
information report (PIR) and subsequent
determination of operability if the
battery acceptance criteria are not met.
The PIR was not generated until this
issue was questioned by the NRC. Step
6.17 of the procedure requires that if
any resistance reading was greater than
65 micro-ohms, then the terminals and
straps must be cleaned. The licensee did
not clean the terminal and strap
connections. Step 6.22 requires that the
readings taken during the surveillance
be compared with previous battery
surveillance readings to determine if
there is any deterioration of the battery
system. The licensee did not perform
this review and evaluate the battery for
deterioration until the NRC raised the
issue. The NRC determined that these
examples in which the procedure steps
were not implemented constituted a
violation of Technical Specification
6.8.1 and Procedure SP 779.5 and issued
a Notice of Violation to the licensee
(categorizing this as a Severity Level 1V
Violation, Violation 50-245/94-31-02).
Further, the NRC noted in IR 94-31 that
neither the recognition of the procedure
errors during two prior implementations
of this annual surveillance procedure
(1992 and 1993) 4, nor the biennial
procedure review completed on
December 8, 1993, resulted in revisions
to preclude the problems encountered
during the 1994 surveillance. As
discussed above, in IR 95-31, the NRC
reviewed the licensee’s corrective
actions for this violation and found
them acceptable.

In IR 94-31, the NRC concluded that
the previous operability evaluation of
the gas turbine battery was acceptable
and, therefore, that the gas turbine
battery was operable at that time due to
the previous evaluation. The violation
cited in the Notice of Violation included

3The Petitioner asserted that these problems have
not been handled by the NRC and NU, and that NU
and the NRC are engaged in an apparent ‘““cover-up”
of problems. As explained above, the *‘cover-up”
issue has been referred to the OIG.

4The NRC noted similar examples in which the
procedure was not followed or corrected during the
annual surveillance in 1992 and 1993.

the issues the Petitioner raised,
specifically that NNECO failed to
perform an operability determination
and subsequently did not enter the
Technical Specification LCO for the gas
turbine. While the NRC staff did not
take the actions the Petitioner requested,
the staff did take enforcement action
based on its findings. Therefore, since
the NRC found the licensee’s
determination of operability acceptable
and the NRC took enforcement action
for the related violation described
above, the NRC has concluded that
additional enforcement action is not
warranted.

E. Petitioner’s Allegations Regarding
Harassment and Intimidation

With regard to the Petitioner’s
assertion of harassment and
intimidation, the Petitioner alleges that
(1) on October 7, 1994, he was given a
memorandum concerning absenteeism;
(2) on October 27, 1994, he was unjustly
chastised by his first line supervisor and
department manager about absenteeism;
and (3) on December 14, 1994, he was
given a memorandum that threatened
him. The Petitioner further alleges that
he believes these actions by his
supervision illustrate that NU
management harasses, intimidates, and
retaliates against individuals who raise
safety concerns with outside agencies.

As indicated in a letter to the
Petitioner dated November 28, 1995,
from the NRC Deputy Executive Director
for Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Regional
Operations and Research, the Petitioner
has raised several complaints since 1993
with the NRC or the Department of
Labor (DOL) concerning harassment,
intimidation, or discrimination by
individuals at NU because the Petitioner
raised safety concerns to NU or the
NRC. As explained in the letter, the
NRC conducted investigations into some
of the harassment and intimidation
allegations that the Petitioner had
raised. The NRC did not substantiate
that the Petitioner suffered
discrimination for raising safety
concerns. Further, of the complaints of
harassment and intimidation that the
Petitioner raised that were investigated
by the DOL, none have been
Substantiated.

The staff has, in addition, reviewed
the Petitioner’s remaining allegations of
harassment and intimidation, including
those in the Petition, and has concluded
that they do not present sufficient
information warranting further
investigatory effort. Accordingly, absent
a finding of discrimination by the
Secretary of Labor or an Administrative
Law Judge on any pending complaints,
or significant new evidence from the
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Petitioner that would support the
allegations that NU has harassed,
intimidated, or discriminated against
him, the NRC staff plans no further
followup of the harassment and
intimidation complaints. Based on the
above, no further action is warranted.

I11. Conclusion

On the basis of the above assessment,
| have concluded that some of the
Petitioner’s concerns were substantiated
and resulted in appropriate enforcement
action. Other concerns were not
substantiated. Therefore, no additional
enforcement action is being taken in this
matter.

The Petitioner’s request for action
pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206 is denied. As
provided in 10 CFR 2.206(c), a copy of
this Decision will be filed with the
Secretary of the Commission for the
Commission’s review. This Decision
will constitute the final action of the
Commission 25 days after issuance
unless the Commission, on its own
motion, institutes review of the Decision
in that time.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 31st day
of October 1996.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Ashok C. Thadani,

Acting Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

[FR Doc. 96-28742 Filed 11-7-96; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

[Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414]

Duke Power Company, et al.; Catawba
Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2;
Issuance of Director’s Decision Under
10 CFR 2.206

Notice is hereby given that the
Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation, has taken action with regard
to a Petition for action under 10 CFR
2.206 received from Mr. Charles Morris
(Petitioner), dated February 13, 1996, as
supplemented May 1, 1996, with regard
to the Catawba Nuclear Station.

The Petitioner requested the NRC to
suspend the operating licenses for the
Catawba Nuclear Station and ““some ten
other licensees with uncoordinated
breakers” (not specifically identified in
his initial Petition) until the lack of
circuit breaker coordination has been
remedied. Mr. Morris also requested
that enforcement conferences be held on
these cases and that Catawba be
defueled. Mr. Morris also asked that the
NRC take enforcement action against
Catawba for operating with a ““known
safety deficiency of which they did not
inform the NRC.”

The Director of the Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation has denied the
Petition. The reasons for this decision
are explained in the *“'Director’s
Decision Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206”
(DD—-96-14), the complete text of which
follows this notice and which is
available for public inspection at the
Commission’s Public Document Room,
the Gelman Building, 2120 L Street,
NW., Washington, DC, and at the local
public document Room for the Catawba
Nuclear Station located at the York
County Library, 138 East Black Street,
P.O. Box 10032, Rock Hill, South
Carolina.

A copy of this Decision has been filed
with the Secretary of the Commission
for the Commission’s review in
accordance with 10 CFR 2.206(c) of the
Commission’s regulations. As provided
by this regulation, this Decision will
constitute the final action of the
Commission 25 days after the date of
issuance unless the Commission, on its
own motion, institutes review of the
Decision within that time.

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 10th day
of October 1996.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Frank J. Miraglia,

Acting Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.

Director’s Decision Under 10 CFR 2.206

l. Introduction

On February 13, 1996, Mr. Charles
Morris of Middletown, Maryland, filed
a Petition with the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) pursuant
to Title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 2.206 (10 CFR
2.206). In the Petition, the Petitioner
requested the NRC to suspend the
operating licenses for the Catawba
Nuclear Station and ‘““some ten other
licensees with uncoordinated breakers”
(not specifically identified in his initial
Petition) until the lack of circuit breaker
coordination has been remedied. Mr.
Morris also requested that enforcement
conferences be held on these cases and
that Catawba be defueled. Mr. Morris
also asked that the NRC take
enforcement action against Catawba for
operating with a ““known safety
deficiency of which they did not inform
the NRC.” This aspect will be addressed
separately as stated in the April 2, 1996,
letter to Mr. Morris. On May 1, 1996,
Mr. Morris submitted an addendum to
his Petition, providing a list of 14 cases
involving 9 other nuclear power plants
for which lack of protective device
coordination had been identified as a
concern by electrical distribution
system functional inspection (EDSFI)
teams; see Section Il for information.

I1. Discussion

During an EDSFI conducted by the
NRC staff from January 13 to February
14, 1992, at the Catawba Nuclear
Station, circuit breaker coordination
deficiencies were identified for the 600-
Vac essential motor control centers
(MCCs) and the 125-Vdc system. This
circuit breaker coordination issue was
addressed in EDSFI Inspection Report
50-413, 414/92-01, dated March 18,
1992, as a deviation from a written
commitment. Section 5.3.1 of the
Institute of Electrical and Electronics
Engineers (IEEE) Standard 308-1974,
“|IEEE Standard Criteria for Class 1E
Power Systems for Nuclear Power
Generating Stations,” stipulates that
protective devices shall be provided to
limit the degradation of Class 1E power
systems. The Catawba Final Safety
Analysis Report (FSAR) states that the
system meets the requirements of this
standard. The FSAR also states that the
protective devices on the 600-Vac
essential auxiliary power (EPE) system
are set to achieve a selective tripping
scheme so that a minimal amount of
equipment is isolated for an adverse
condition such as a fault.

Contrary to this IEEE Standard,
however, the licensee’s protective
devices may not limit the degradation of
the 125-Vdc vital instrumentation and
control (1&C) power system distribution
center and other main feeder circuit
breakers. An analysis performed by the
licensee showed that coordination did
not exist for fault currents from 3500
amperes (A) up to the maximum fault
current of 9500 A. A fault on the battery
charger feeder cable could cause both
the charger and the battery to be isolated
from the remainder of the distribution
system and loads.

In addition, the outgoing feeder
breakers for the 600-Vac essential MCCs
have thermal elements and the
incoming MCC breakers have
instantaneous elements. The incoming
breaker (supply breaker) and the feeder
breakers at each of the 600-Vac MCCs
were not coordinated for the maximum
expected short-circuit current. A fault
on any of the MCC outgoing feeders
could cause the MCC incoming breakers
to trip, resulting in a loss of the MCC.

Enclosed with the letter dated April
16, 1992, Duke Power Company (the
licensee) provided a response to this
deviation which stated that the 125-Vdc
vital 1&C power (EPL) system primarily
uses molded-case circuit breakers in the
125-Vdc distribution centers and power
panelboards for protection. The battery,
main, and tie breakers are equipped
only with adjustable magnetic trip units.
The battery charger breaker is a thermal
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